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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 26 June 2018 2:39 PM

To: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation; OH Vale

Cc: zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg; KKLau; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: [AXA]: Assistance required: Effect MV for SKJ1829L - TOYOTA HARRIER
Dear Vale,

The market value of SKJ 1829L is $119K-$120K (Estimated) as at June 2018.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 26 June 2018 12:30 PM

To: LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; OH Vale <vale.oh@axa.com.sg>

Cc: zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg; KKLau <kklau@Ikkauto.com>; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: [AXA]: Assistance required: Effect MV for SKJ1829L - TOYOTA HARRIER

Hi Valuation Team,
Kindly get back to AXA Vale.

Thanks.

Best Regards,

Olivia Lau | Admin Manager

LKK Auto Consultants E"Ij‘hl
phone: 6256-3561 | email: clivialau@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 3
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From: HAN Zhuangchou [mailto:zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 25 June, 2018 10:07 AM

To: admin@autoprobe.com.sg; benson@Ibs-auto.com; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)
<bryanang@lkkauto.com>; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; Elgene Teng
<elgene@rta.com.sg>; elson@rta.com.sg; Frankie Pang <frankie@fta.com.sg>; FTA <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>;
iimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; KKLau <kklau@Ikkauto.com>; nick@Ibs-auto.com; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
<olivialau@lkkauto.com>; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg




Cc: OH Vale <vale.oh@axa.com.sg>
Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for SKJ1829L - TOYOTA HARRIER

Dear Partners,
Please assist to provide Ms Vale Oh with the Market Value for this case.

D.0.A- 21/06/2018

Best Regards,

Han ZC | Specialist | SIU & SITF

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg
Email; zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg

DID: (65) 6880 8723

redefining /insurance

Fﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole ar partial, is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

————— Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If
you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this
message. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or
opinions presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and
duly authorized by the said companies.



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Page 1 of 1
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9626B

SKJ1829L

No

22 Jun 2018
TOYOTA

HARRIER G GRADE
Silver

2017

8ARZ093429
JTEKB3GH70J000454
170.0 kW (227 bhp)
$35,785.00

09 Oct 2017

09 Oct 2017

0

$42,099.00

Yes
08 Oct 2027
$31,574.00

08 Oct 2027

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
10

$49,802.00

$46,284.00

$77,858.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 22 Jun 2018
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6/26/2018

Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Cars 88 Pte Ltd
Posted: 21-Jun-2018  Tags: 2017 Toyota Harrier, Toyota Harrier, Toyeta, Harrier, Used Toyota

Toyota Harrier 2.0A Elegance $127,958 $12,560 fyr 21-Apr-2017 1,986 cc 6,500 km SUv Available
Panoramic

Down Payment 20% Bank/In House Loan Up To 80%! All Our Quality Pre-Owned Cars Are Selling At The Most Reasonable Price And With A Peace OFf
Mind! STA/VICOM Are Welcome, View To Appreciate! SMS Or Call ..,

Posted: 21-Jun-2018  Tags: 2017 Toyota Harrier, Toyota Harrier, Toyota, Harrier, Used Toyota

Toyota Harrier 2.0A Elegance $123,888 $12,640 fyr 27-Feb-2017 1,986 cc 28,239 km Suv Available
Panoramic

Massive Savings From New Car, My Loss Is Ur Gain, Owner Upgrading To Vellfire Due To New Family Members, Almost New Condition. Non Smoker
Car,

Posted: 19-Jun-2018  Tags: 2017 Toyota Harrier, Toyota Harrier, Toyota, Harrier, Used Toyota

Toyota Harrier 2.0A Elegance $122,000 $12,060 fyr 27-Apr-2017 1,986 cc 14,000 km Suv Available
Panoramic

Friendly Honest Private Seller, Selling Due To New Family Addition Thus Need Ta Upgrade To A 7 Seater. Car Is Fully Serviced And In Excellent Near

New Condition, Comes With A Spare Tire. High OMV, Low,..
Prem Roy Mataring

Posted: 19-Jun-2018  Tags: 2017 Toyota Harrier, Toyota Harrier, Toyeta, Harrier, Used Toyota

Mercedes-Benz Repair Specialists

Looking for Independent Workshops that specialises in repair and servicing for your Car Make?
List of the recommended warkshops available, each with business information and reviews,

Find out more!

Toyota Harrier 2.0A Premium $125,800 $12,160 /yr 29-May-2017 1,986 cc 23,000 km Suv Available
Panoramic

Full Modellista Bodykit. Road Tax Till May 2019, Accident Free, Full Servicing Records With MBM Wheel Power, Excellent Condition. Coated With
Aurashield Ceramic Coating. Not Urgent Sale. Please Call F..,

Posted: 18-Jun-2018  Tags: 2017 Toyota Harrier, Toyota Harrler, Toyota, Harrier, Used Toyota

Toyota Harrier Premium 2.0 $120,500 $11,900 /yr 13-Apr-2017 1,986 cc 13,000 km Sedan Available
Panoramic

Full Service By Optima Werks, Premium Model With High Specifications, Low Maintenance Cost, Very Well Maintained, Well Kept From Inside Out!
Totally Like Brand New Car! 100% Accident Free! Powerful, S,..

Posted: 13-Jun-2018  Tags: 2017 Toyota Harrier, Toyota Harrier, Tayota, Harrier, Used Toyota

Toyota Harrier 2.0A Elegance $119,800 $11,660 fyr 25-May-2017 1,986 cc 10,100 km suv Available
Panoramic

Management Unit With Huge Saving From Brand New Unit! Beautiful Criginal Pearl White Paintwork, 3rd Generation Harrier With Improved Engine
Function, Which Makes Long Distance Travels With The Family ...

Posted: 13-Jun-2018  Tags: 2017 Toyota Harrier, Toyota Harrier, Toyota, Harrier, Used Toyota

Toyota Harrier 2.0A Elegance $118,888 $11,470 /yr 31-Aug-2017 1,986 cc 9,000 km Suv Available
Panoramic

10% Down Payment, 90% Loan Available. 3rd Generation Harrier With Improved Engine Function And Fuel Efficiency. Elegantly Designed With
Improvements Especially In Curves, Wide Lower Grille Which Is He...

Cars 88 Pte Ltd
Posted: 10-Jun-2018  Tags: 2017 Toyota Harrier, Toyota Harrier, Toyota, Harrier, Used Toyota

Toyota Harrier 2.0A Luxury $145,888 $13,580 [yr 04-Sep-2017 1,998 cc 12,000 km Suv Available

Latest Facelift. Toyota Harrier Turbo 2.0 Luxury Edition From Borneo Motors, Flagship Model. Free 3 Years Servicing And Critical 6th And 7th Year =
Unlimited Mileage Comprehensive Warranty By Borneo Mat.., L oRECT Giinier

Posted: 10-3un-2018  Tags: 2017 Toyote Harrier, Toyota Harrier, Toyota, Harrier, Used Toyota

Toyota Harrier 2.0A Elegance $112,800 $11,300 /yr 28-Mar-2017 1,986 cc 19,000 km suv Avzilable
Panoramic

L Owner. Full Service By Optima Werks, Like New. Rare Dark Steel Mica Color. 100% Accident Free. Sheltered Park, Highest Trade In With High Loan,
Balloon Loan, In House Loan. Maximum Loan Tenure Up To...

Posted: 09-Jun-2018  Tags: 2017 Toyota Harrier, Toyota Harrier, Toyota, Harrier, Used Toyota

Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert Shortlist[ 1]
Add to Shortlist
g8 4 TOYOI3 Harrier 2.0 " To compare cars, " To compare cars, To compare cars,
4.~ a7 . Elegance Panoramic select from the ! select from the select from the Compare Now
f 31-Aug-2017 search results. search results, search results.

Clear All

http:f/www.sgcarmartcom/used_cars/listing.php‘?MMO=Harrier&RPG=20&VEH=O&RGD=201 7&AVL=28MOD=Toyota 2/3



